

RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - June 8, 2017

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Jun 2017 12:54:00 -0400

Welcome back! (definitely left a draft response to your email open on my desktop since yesterday)

Will try to stop by soon to hear all about it. I remember being a bit of a zombie when I first got back to work.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: June-12-17 1:24 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - June 8, 2017

Yep! First day :S was nice being off those weeks (and the bonus week since she came early)...can see why they give you a year to adjust though lol

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-12-17 1:23 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - June 8, 2017

Thanks! Are you back?

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: June-12-17 1:17 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - June 8, 2017

Fyi in case these didn't get to you

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-07-17 8:02 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); 'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com' (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com); 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE' (ken.hartwick@opg.com); 'Rosemaire Leclair'; 'Mary Anne Aldred' (maryanne.aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca); 'Kim Marshall' (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); 'Martine Band'; 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT'; Mayman, Gadi (OFA); 'LEE John -TREASURY'; Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB); 'jordan.penic@ieso.ca'; 'sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Turnevicius, Lorraine'; 'catriona.king@opg.com'; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Kitchen, Matthew (ENERGY); Loughton, Patrick (TBS); David Barrett
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - June 8, 2017

Good evening,

Please find attached the material for discussion tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Martin